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From: Panetta, Joe

Sent:  Monday, May 04, 2009 8:06 AM
To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: FW. Thank you!

Good Morning Dick,

FY! or records---Tender Touch Perc Notification form

Please contact me if you need further information

Joseph V. Panetta

Air Program Compliance

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District

13051 North Telecom Pkwy.

Temple Terrace, Fl 33637-0926
Joe.Panetta@dep.state.fl.us

(813) 632-7600 ext 105

Fax: (813) 632-7668

From: Panetta, Joe

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 8:04 AM
To: Tender Touch Cleaners 1050310
Subject: Thank you!

Mr. Chamberlin,

Thank you for fbrwarding the required Perc Notification form to the Southwest District.

I am not sure that you kept a copy for your records, so | attached a copy for you.
Sincerely,

Joe Panetta

Please contact me if you need further information

5/5/2009
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




